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/Name of Company : Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. \ /Corporate Office : \
House # 10, Road # 01, Block # B,

Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.

Phone: 02-222280092

Fax: 02-222261017

Company Registration No.  : C-26103(1937)/ 94 E-mail: sako.saiham@gmail.com
Website: www.saiham-safko.com

Legal form : Public Limited Co.

Date : 20th June, 1994
Bankers :
Authorized Capital : Tk 1000.00 million Bank Asia Ltd.
Paid up Capital - Tk 299.81 million Corporate Branch
73/1/F, Free School Street,Banglamotor,
Sonargaon Road,Noor Tower(1st Floor) ,
Listing Status Dhaka.
Stock Exchange Symbol : SAFKOSPINN
XSS Ml e - 060 PREMIER Bank Ltd.
I5ing Saie - <cnd January Gulshan Glass House ,
CSE Listing Date : 19th December 1999 Gulshan-1, Dhaka..
Janata Bank Ltd.
Market Category : ‘B’ Category . .
Motijheel Corporate Branch,48,Motijheel
VAT Registration No. : 22121006450 C/A, Dhaka-1000

Tax Payer Identification No(TIN) : 5857235667095
Dhaka Bank Ltd.

115-120, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Board of Directors

Janab S.A.K.M. Salim - Chairman Pubali Bank Ltd.
Gulshan Model Town Branch

Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212
Insurance Company

Janab S.A.B..M. Humayun - Managing Director

Janab Syed Sageb Ahmed - Director

Janab S. M. Munir - Independent Director
Janab Md. Wali Ullah - Independent Director FEIEREE [ TREINES O, L
Shanta Western Tower (Level 5)

Professor Dr. Sumon Das - Independent Director Dhaka-1212
Company Secretary : Iftekhar Ahmed 186, Tejgaon Industrial Area, Dhaka-1208.
Chief Financial Officer : Masudur Rahman Khan

. _ . Registered Office & Factory :
Auditors : Kazi Zahir Khan & Co Noyapara, P.O. Saiham Nagar

: Home Town Apartments (Level-15) U.Z. Madhabpur, Dist. Habigan;j
87, New Eskaton Road,Dhaka-1000 Fosh Caee = S22k
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S.A.K.M. Salim S.A.B.M. Humayun

Chairman Managing Director

SYED SAQEB AHMED

Director

y

S.M.Munir Md.Wali Ullah

Independent Director Independent Director

Prof. Dr. Sumon Das
Independent Director
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SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD.

House # 10, Road # 01, Block # B, Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.
Regd. Office: Noyapara, P.O. Saiham Nagar, P.S. Madhabpur, Dist. Habiganj-3333

r Notice of 29" Annual General Meeting }

Notice is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. will be held
on December 30, 2023 at 3.00 P.M. through Digital Platform in accordance with the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) order SEC/SRMIC/94-231/91 dated March 31, 2021 to
transact the following business.

AGENDA :

. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Statements of the Company for the year ended June
30, 2023 together with the Reports of the Directors’ thereon.

. To elect/re-elect Directors.

. To appoint Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration for financial year 2023-2024.

. To appoint Corporate Governance Compliance Auditors and fix their remuneration for financial year
2023-2024.

. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.

Date: October 29, 2023.
By order of the Board

Iftekhar Ahmed

Company Secretary

Notes:-

. The shareholder’s whose name will appear in the Depository Register of CDBL as on Record Date
November 23, 2023 will be entitled to attend and vote at the AGM through Digital Platform.

. A member entitled to attend /participate and vote in the Annual General Meeting, may appoint a
proxy in his stead. of the proxy form, duly stamped must be submitted to the Company’s Corporate
office at least 48 hours before the meeting.

. Pursuant to the BSEC Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81 dated June 20,
2018, soft copy of Annual Report (2022-2023) will be sent to the Member’s respective email
addresses which is available with us. The Annual Report (2022-2023) will be available in the
Company’s website www.saiham-safko.com

. AGM Notice, link for joining in the Digital Platform (audio-visual meeting) and detail login process
will be mailed to the respective Member’s email address available with us.

. Member’s whose email address updated/changed subsequently, are requested to email us at
safko.saiham@gmail.com referring their full name, BO ID and email address to get the digital
platform meeting invitation.

. The shareholders will join the Virtual AGM to SSML through the link prior of 24 hours of the meeting.
The shareholders will be able to complete registration, comment and vote before commencement
of the AGM and during the AGM.

. Full login/participation process to the digital platform meeting will also be available in the
Company’s website www.saiham-safko.com.

Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.
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A Management’s Discussion and alalysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of the

company’s position and operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the financial statements,
among others, focusing on:

Particulars

June 30, 2023

June 30, 2022

Gross Profit Margin

3.57%

18.56%

Operating Profit Margin

0.56%

16.14%

Net Profit Margin

-40.00%

1.44%

Return on asset

-8.00%

5.36%

Return on Equity

-35.00%

1.53%

Earning per Share

5.52

0.33

Particulars

June 30, 2023
(12 Months)

June 30, 2022
(12 Months)

Revenues

411,629,564

679,859,907

Changes in Percentage 25.91%
Cost of Goods Sold 396,942,599 553,681,540
Changes in Percentage 29.13%
Operating Expenses 12,913,757 16,963,246
Changes in Percentage -32.31%
Net Profit after Tax 165,370,760 9,813,096
Changes in Percentage 44.64%
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Revenue and Result from Operation:

2022-2023
(12 Months)

2021-2022
(12 Months)

2020-2021
(12 Months)

2019-2020
(12 Months)

2018-2019
(12 Months)

Particulars

Sales Revenue 411,629,564 | 679,859,907 | 539,934,056 | 331,771,543 | 548,313,388

Gross Profit 14,686,965 | 126,178,367 | 111,176,384 | (13,812,040) 131,465,747

Operating Profit 2,313,817 | 109,726,648 | 124,914,973 | (35,757,502) | (106,064,576)

Net Profit Before Tax | (167,863,008) | (7,409,925) | 17,104,544 | (150,043,301) | (11,030,715)

Net Profit after Tax

(165,370,760) 9,813,096 6,784,594 | (170,512,046) | (14,547,963)

Statement of Financial Position:

Particulars

June 30, 2023

June 30, 2022

June 30, 2021

June 30, 2020

June 30,
2019

Non-Current Asset

1,461,429,204

1,499,430,384

1,431,921,480

1,406,516,545

1100,041,935

Total Current Asset

525,945,334

548,639,515

592,383,962

565,352,360

555,812,168

Total Asset

1,987,374,538

2,048,069,900

2,024,305,442

1,971,868,905

1655,907,101

ITYITTTTIE TR

478,030,474

642,744,745

642,748,183

635,265,823

516,480,711

Non-current Liability

1,188,980,954

1,112,780,332

1,086,045,065

1,054,434,952

753,610,117

Current Liability

320,363,109

292,544,864

295,512,194

282,168,130

385,816,273

Total Liability

1,987,374,538

1,405,325,196

1,381,557,254

1,971,868,905

1655,907,101

Changes in Cash Flows:

2022-2023
(12 Months)

2021-2022
(12 Months)

2020-2021
(12 Months)

2019-2020
(12 Months)

2018-2019
(12 Months)

Particulars

Net Cash Flows from 17,050,400 | 69,752,807 | 64,289,987 | (44,039,715) 68,718,420

Operating Activities

Net Cash Flows or used
in

(424,935) (445,126) | (13,663,326) | (9,844,379) | (233,818,896)

Investing Activities

72,747,495 46,952,265

Net Cash Flows or used
in

(17,882,755) (44,393,321) 163,923,541

Financing Activities

2033-20%9 ¢ I KRG AT AN (R | IRE T I o7 ¢ GHGRA (B g Affzfea
FRE TeAifre 2ATera DIRRAIZS 2ANSAR AN 219 e 4ikifEs SRS TR |
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SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD.

e | e fors

House # 10, Road # 01, Block # B, Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.
Phone: 880-2-9841092, Fax: 880-2-9841017, E-mail: sarko@saihamgroup.com

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
For the year 2022-2023
The audit committee of SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD. was formed as per the terms of reference
approved by the Board in accordance with the notification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44, dated 7th August, 2012.

The Audit Committee of Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. comprises of 3 Directors nominated by the Board of
Directors of the company, headed by the Independent Director as follows:

Mr. Md. Wali Ullah Independent Director : Chairman
Mr. Syed Sageb Ahmed Director : Member
Prof. Dr. Sumon Das Independent Director : Member

The scope of Audit Committee was defined as under:

a) Review and recommend to the Board to approve the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial
statements prepared for statutory purpose;

b) Monitor and oversee choice of accounting policies and principles, internal control risk management
process, auditing matter, hiring and performance of external auditors;

¢) Review statement of significant related party transactions submitted by the management;

d) Carry on a supervision role to safeguard the system of governance and independence of statutory
auditors; and

e) Review and consider the report of internal auditors and statutory auditors’ observation on internal
control.

Activities carried out during the year:

During the year 2022-2023 four Audit Committee meeting were held to carryout the above activities.
The committee reviewed the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements of the company and
recommended to the Board for consideration. The committee had overseen, reviewed and approved
the procedure and task of the internal audit, financial report preparation and the external audit reports
in compliance with the accounting standards and other legal requirements before recommending it to
the Board for approval. The committee found adequate arrangements to present a true and fair view
of the activities and the financial status of the company and did not find any material deviation,
discrepancy or any adverse finding/observation in the areas of reporting.

o)

Chairman
Audit Committee
Date: 29th October, 2023
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SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD.
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House # 10, Road # 01, Block # B, Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.
Phone: 880-2-9841092, Fax: 880-2-9841017, E-mail: sarko@saihamgroup.com

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE REPORT
For the year 2022-2023

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. is a sub-committee of the Board of Directors and
appointed and authorized by the Board in pursuance of BSEC notification to assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria
or policy for determining qualification, positive attributes, experiences and independence of directors and top level executives.

The Board of Directors of Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. has reconstituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises
of three members headed by me, Professor Dr. Sumon Das, Independent Director. The other members of the committee are
Mr. Md. Wali Ullah and Mr. Syed Sageb Ahmed aaof the company.

Name of the Member Position Number of Meeting held Attended
Prof. Dr. Sumon Das Chairman 1 1
Mr. Syed Sageb Ahmed Member 1 1
Mr. Md. Wali Ullah Member 1 1

During the year the Nomination and Remuneration Committee oversee the following matters:

 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable directors to
run the company successfully.

* The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmark.

» Remuneration to diectors, top level executive involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and
long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

» Devising a policy on Board’'s diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educational
background and nationality.

« Identifying person who may be appointed in top level executive position in accordance with the criteria laid down, and
recommended their appointment and removal to the Board.

» Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board.

- Identifying the company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine their selection. transfer or replacement
and promotion criteria and.

« Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human resources and training policies.

Appointment Criteria and qualifications:
The committee shall identify and ascertain the identify , qualification, expertise and experience of the person for appointment
as Director, Senior management level and recommend to the board for appointment.

The NRC is responsible to ensure that the procedures for appointing new Directors are transparent. A combination of age,
gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background, nationality and other relevant person attributes in the board is
important in providing a range of perspectives, insights and challenges needed to support to right decision making.
Recruitment and selection processes for board members identify candidates with the most suitable skills, knowledge,
experiences and personal values.

Evaluation:

The committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of independent Directors and the board. The NRC is responsible for
ensuring the effectiveness of the board. The evaluation includes a review of the administration of the board and its committees
covering their operations, agenda, reports and information produced for consideration and relationship with Management.

Top level Executive Selection and Remuneration Policy:
The performance of the Company depends upon the quality of its Directors and Top Level Executives. To prosper, the
Company must attract, motivate and retain highly skilled Directors and Executives.

The recruitment process for Top Level Executives:
The objective of remuneration policy is to secure that reward for Top Level Executives shall contribute to attracting, engaging
and retaining the right employees to deliver suitable value for shareholders.

Acknowledgement:
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee expressed or sincere thanks to the Chairman and Members of the Board and
Management for their support in carrying out its duties and responsibilities.

On behalf of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

~
Place: Dhaka Professor Dr. Sumon Das
Date: 29th October, 2023 Chairman
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Annexure-A

SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD.

e PR e fors

House # 10, Road # 01, Block # B, Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.
Phone: 880-2-9841092, Fax: 880-2-9841017, E-mail: sarko@saihamgroup.com

Declaration By CEO and CFO

Date: 29.10.2023

The Board of Directors

Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.

House # 10, Road # 01, Block-B,

Niketon-Gulshan, Dhaka-1212.

Sub:- Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30th June, 2023.

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification no. BSEC/CMR-
RCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 30, June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. for the year ended on 30th June, 2023 have
been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (AS) or International Finan-
cial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as application in the Bangladesh and any departure there from
has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgements related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and
reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view.

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably
and fairly presented in its financial statements;

(4) The ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of
internal control and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established
policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial state-
ments is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that:-

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30th June, 2023 and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief;

(a) These statements do not certain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(b) These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in com-
pliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(i) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct of the company’s
Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

Vpztyzund)

Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
Dated: Dhaka
29th October, 2023

Page | 18 Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.




Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. A
Chartered Accountants ,‘,?ﬁ%#

. " INTERNATIONAL
Solution....Begins ¥ AFFILIATE

ANNEXURE-B

Report to the Shareholders of
Safko Spinning Mills Limited
On
Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code
For the year ended on June 30, 2023

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Safko Spinning Mills
Limited for the year ended on June 30, 2023. This Code relates to the Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated: June 03, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our examination
was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in ensuring
compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted
by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent
with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after due
scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated in the
above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS)
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this Code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the Company as required under the Companies Act, 1994,
the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

(d) The Governance of the company is not satisfactory

Dated: Dhaka Md. Anwaruzzaman FCA, Enroll No. :1268
December 26, 2023 Partner

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Principal Office : Paramount Heights (7th Floor- D2), 65/2/1, Box Culvert Road, Purana Pattan, Dhaka-1000. Tel : +88 02 223383449, 47122659, Mob : 01914 284705, 01920 911976, Email | info@rmabd.com, rmadhaka@gmail.com
Branch Office (Dhaka) : High Tower (7th Floor), 9 Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212. Tel : +88 02 48814312, Mob : 01914 284705, 01920 911976, Email: info@rmabd.com, rmadhaka@gmail.com
Branch Office (Chattogram) : Al-Madina Tower, (6th floor), 88/89, Agrabad C/A, Chattogram-4100. Tel : +88 02 333325314, Mob : 01818 127520, 01819 225339, Email : infoctg@rmabd.com, rmactg@gmail.com
Web : www.rmabd.com
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Annexure -C

[(As per condition No. 1(5) (xxvii)]

Compliance Status of BSEC Guidelines for Corporate Governance

with the (o}

dbyB and Exch

(BSEC) per Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-

158/207/Admin/80, dated: June 03, 20:8 (Issued under Secltion 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969)

Condition
No.

Compliance Status
(Put ¥ in the appropriate

column)

Remarks

Complied |Not Complied

Board of Directors

Size of the board of directors

The total number of members of a company's Beard of Directors (hereinafter referred to
as “Board") shall not be less than 5 {five) and more than 20 (twenty).

According to the submission

Form XII, (dated: August 09,

2023), there are 3 directors
only.

12)

Independent Directors

12)(a)

At least one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of directers in the company's Board shail be
independent directors, any fraction shall be considered to the next integer or whole
number for calculating number of independent director(s ).

1))

Indipendent director does not hold any share in the company or holds less than one
percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares of the company

1@)(b)ii)

The independent director is not a sponsor of the company or is not connected with the
company’s any sponsor or director or nominated director or shareholder of the

entities who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up shares of the
company on the basis of family relationship and his or her family members also shall
not hold above mentioned shares in the company

company or any of its associates, sister concems, subsidiaries and parents or holding|

1(2)(b)(iii)

The independent director has not been an executive of the company in immediately
preceding 2 (two) financial years

12)(b)w)

The independent director does not have any other relationship. whether pecuniary or
th with the y or its Yy or companies

11@)e)v)

Independent Director is nota member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement Centificate)
holder. director or officer of any stock exchange

1{2)(b)viy

Who is nat a shareholder, director excepting independent director or officer of any
member or TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary of the capital market

According to the submission
Form XI|, (dated: August 09,
2023), there is no independent

1(2)(b)(vii)

Independent Director is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an
executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned company’s statutory
audit firm or audit fim engaged in internal audit services or audit firm conducting
special audit or p | certifying ! of this Code

director.

1(2)(b)viil)

Who is not independent director in more than 5 (five) listed companies

[12)(b)(ix)

‘Whe has not been convicted by a court of P jurisdiction as a in
payment of any loan or any advance fo a bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution

(NBF1)

1@)(b)x)

Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving moral turpitude

1@)e)

(c) The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board and approved by the
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM);

The post of independent directoris) can not remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety)
days

12)ie)

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a pencd of 3 (three) years,

which may be extended for 1 (one) tenure only

@ safko Spinning Mills Ltd,

Mostafa Alam & Co.
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@ Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Compliance Status

N Put + in the appropriate
Condition (
No. Tittle column) Remarks
i Not Complied
13 Qualification of Independent Director
Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity who is able to
13)a) ensure cunphance wuh ﬁnancml laws, regulabry requirements and corporate laws and
can make to the

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an unlisted company having
1(3)bX)i) minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million cr any listed company or a member of
| any naticnal or international chamber of commerce or business association

—_— 1 - -

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not lower than Chief Executive
Officer or Managing Director or Deputy Managing Director or Chief Financial Officer or
1@)NBYi) Head of Finance or Accounts or Cqmpany Senrgla!y or_Head of Intemal Audit and

4 Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a candidate with equivalent position of an
unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a listed

company
According to the submi
Fomer official of government or statutory or autonomous or regulatory body in the 25;;? :::rid;:g'i‘m’l 3:'“
H3)b)iii) position not below Sth Grade of the national pay scale, who has at least educational ? deestr.
background of bachelor degree in economics or commerce or business or Law 5

13)b)(V) University Teacher who has educational background in Econemics or Commerce or
@) Business Studies or Law

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High Court Division of
Bangladesh Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management
13){b)(v) Accaountant or Chartered Financial Analyst or Chanemd Certified Accountant nr

Certified Puhlu: or Ch d M or Ch
I v oreg asp
13)e) The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) years of experiences in any field

{mentioned in clause (b)

13)d In special cases, the above qualifications or expenences may be relaxed subjectto
N prior approval of the Commission

114) Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief
Executive Officer

1)) The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Director (MD) and/or
Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) of the company shall be filled by different individuals

The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEOQ) of a listed company

| o) shall not hold the same position in another listed company N
1t The Chaimperson of the Board shall be efected from among the non-executive directors
{8ie) of the company
11avd The Board shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the Chairperson d
@)d) and the Managing Director and/or Chief Executive Officer
In the absence of the Charrperson of the Board, the remaining members may elect one
14 of th Ives from as Chairperson for that particular Board's No sichiincident
e meeting; the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the
minutes
1(5) The Directors' Report to Sharehoiders
The Board of the company shall include the following additional statements or
\ disclosures in the Directors' Report prepared under section 184 of the
\ Companies Act, 1994 (Act No. XVill of 1994):
|
16)) An industry oulook and possible future developments in the industry ¥
H5)i) The segment-wise or product-wise performance v
168Gy Risks and concerns including intemal and external nsk factors, threat to sustainability
‘ 2K and negative impact on ennronmem itany
} 16) A discussion on Cost of Goods suld Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin. where
| V) applicable o
Ad on ly of any extracrdinary activities and their implications (gain or <
15)v) foss) ¥
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@ Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Compliance Status
3 i
Condition (Put v in the appropriate
No. s column) Remarks

Complied |Not Complied

| A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with a statement showing
1(5)(vi) amount, nature of related party, nature of transactions and basis of transactions of all ¥
related party transactions

4 A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public issues, rights issues and/or
15l any other instruments i Bppaeable
An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company goes for Initial
1(5)(wiii) Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct Listing, Not Applicable
efe.;
165)(x) An explanation on any significant variance that oceurs between Quarterly Financial Nosaa csait

performances and Annual Financial Statements

1(8)(x) A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including independent directors v
A stat t that the fi ial st: prepared by the management of the issuer p
1(5)(xi) company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and v

changes in equity

1(5)(xil) A statement that proper books of account of the issuer company have been maintained N

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in
1(5)xii) preparation of the financial statements and that the accounting estimates are based on ¥
reasonable and prudent judgment

A statement that International Accounting Stanciards (IAS) or Intemational Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicabie in Bangiadesh, have been followed in ;

1(6)v) preparation of the financial statements and any departure there from has been ¥
adequately disclosed
1(5)0xv) A statement that the system of internal control is sound in design and has been J

effectively implemented and monitored

A statement that minority shareholders have been protected from abusive actions by, or
1(5)(xvi) in the interest of, controlling shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have Not Applicable
effective means of redress

A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer company’s ability to
1(5)(xvii) continue as a going concern, if the issuer company is not considered to be a going Y
concern, the fact aiong with reasons there of shall be disclosed

An explanation that significant deviations from the Iast year's operating results of the

I(ByeE) issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be explained ¥
'! 5 ki A statement where key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) years
At shall be summarized
15)ixk An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or
IR stock) for the year
r
1(5)podi Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock dividend has been or shall 4
L be declared as interim dividend:
i The total number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by each
| 1B )(xxii) ditsston v
Bl A report on the pattern of shareholding disclesing the aggregate number of
e shares (along with name-wise details where stated below) held by
Subsidi A iated i i Wi s
1(5)0cxiiia) ::;Tst)cr ry or Comp and other related parties (name-wise Noavak incist

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of

HB)ockmiX) Internal Audit and Compliance and their spouses and minor children (name-wise details

Executives top 5 (five) Salaried employees of the company . other than Directors ,
1(5)(xxili){c) |Chief Executive Officer , Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and Head of v
Internal Audit & Compliance

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or mere voting interest in the company (name-

1(5)(xxiii)d) No such incident

wise details
16 )xiv) In cas_e ofAthe appc_:intment or reappointment of a director, a disclosure on the

following information to the shareholders
1U5)(xxiv)(a) |A brief resume of the director v
1) (xxivi(b) |Nature of his or her expertise in specific functional areas ¥

Names of companies in which the person also holds the directorship and the

US)xiv)(c) membership of committees of the Board

‘ Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.
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Compliance Status
’ {Put + in the appropriate
Col;::mn Tittle s loie: R -
Complied |Not Complied
A MW t's Di and Analysis signed by CEQ or MD presenting
1{S)inav) ysis of the pany's position and operations along with a brief
d of ch in the fi ial st among others, focusing on:
1(5)aviia) (A policies and esimation for of i 3
Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly describing the effect on
15)xavlib) |financial performance or results and financial pesition as well as cash fiows in absolute No such incident
figure for such changes
Comparative analysis (inciuding effects of inflation) of financial performance or results
1(Sixxviic) |and inancial position as well as cash flows for current fimancial year with \mmediate
preceding five years explaining reasons thereof
oo |Compare such financial performance or results and financial positon as well as cash
1{8ixv)id)
flows with the peer indusiry scenaro
1S)ixv){e) | Bnefiy expiain the financial and economic scenano of the country and the global, ¥
Risks and concems. issues related 1o the such risk and g
15w plan of the y ¥
Future plan or projection or for 's . perf and
1{SHxxv)ig) |financial position, with justification thereof, i e ac!ual position shall be explainad to the ¥
I sharehoiders in the next AGM
1)) Declaration or centification by the CEQ and the CFO to the Board as required under J
gl condition Mo, 3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annaxure-A
1B ki The report as well as certificale regarding compliance of condilions of this Code as 3
! required under condition Mo. 9 shall be disclosed as per A B and A el
| 146} Meetings of the Board of Directors
The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the minutes of the meetngs
as well as kee: required books and records in line with the provisions of Ine relevant
jal Sta (BS5)as by the Institute of Chartered
Samﬂ.anes of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with
any sondition of this Code
C;de ofC for the Chai other Board bers and Chief Executive
m Officer
[ The Board shai Jay down a code of conduct, based on the recommendation of the
@ and / ation C (NRC) at No. &, forthe 4
v Chairperson of the Board, other board members and Chief Executive Officer of the
company
The code of congduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on the website of the
company nciuding, ameng others, prudent conduct and behavior, confidentiality:
1THb} confiict of intarest: compliance with |aws, niles and regulations. prohibition of insider ¥

s and

trading; relationship with environment, empioy and suppli
Independency
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Col_npliam:e Status
Condition (Put + in the appropriate
No. Tittle cg!u_mn) Remarks
Complied [Not Complied

2 Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company
Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the helding company shall be -

%@ made applicable to the composifion of the Board of the subsidiary company Not:Applicatie
At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the holding company shall be a :

als) director on the Board of the subsidiary company Not:Applicebls
The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be placed for review .

L at the following Board meeting of the holding company Hotfppeeatis
The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company shall state that

2d) they have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also Not Applicable
The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the financial statements, .

2e) in particular the investments made by the subsidiary company Notapplicable
Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer

3 (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and C li (HIAC) and Company Secretary
CS).

) Appoinment
The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (VD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEC). a

3(1a) Company Secretary (CS). a Chief Financial Cfficer (CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit

and Compliance (HIAC)

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO),
3{1)(b) Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit and No such incident
Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different individuals

The MD or CEQ, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall not hold any executive

3 positien in any other company at the same time

The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the CFO,

3k the HIAC and the CS i
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from their position without!
3(1)e) approval of the Board as well as immediate di ination to the C ission and stock No such incident
exchange(s).
3(2) Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall attend the meetings of the
Board:Provided that the CS, CFO andfor the HIAC shall not attend such part of a No such incident
meeting of the Board which involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their
personal matters
[3(3, Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief
Financial Officer (CFO)
3G)a) The MD or CEQ and CFO shali certify to the Board that they have reviewed financial
slatements for the year and that to the best of their knowledge and belief )
3@) @) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material g
. fact or contain statements that might be misleading
3@)a)i These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are J
(@)@ in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws
The MD or CEQ and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the best of knowledge and
30V belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are 4
(3)e) fr: | illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company's Board or its
members
3(3)e) The certification of the MD or CEQ and CFO shall be disclosed in the Annual Report ¥
4 Board of Directors’ C
For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board shall have at least
following sub i
|46 Audit Committee; z
4il) Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee Y
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Compliance Status
Condition (Put  in the appropriate
No. Tittle column) Remarks
[Complied |Not Complied
5{1) !R&sgwslbﬂm to the Board of Directors
|5{1)a) Tne company shall hava an Audit Commifise a< 3 sub-committes of the Soard
The Audit Commitiee shall assist the Board in ensuring thai the financial statements

5(1)b) reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good ¥

monitaring system within the business

st1)ie) Tne Audit C shall be ible 1o the Eoard, e duties of the Audit d
Committes shall be cieary sat forth in writing
521 Constitution of the Audit Committes
Complied by Independent
5{2%a) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members aﬁrgm?‘¥1g§c

Dated: September 12, 2021

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee wha shall be non-executive
15(2)b) directars of the company excepting Chairpersan of the Board and shall include at least ¥
1 (one) independent director

‘ All members of the audit should be literate” and at lzast 1 (one)
5(2)ic) member shall have accounting or related fi a0 kg and 10 b
(len) years of such expenence

‘When the werm of service of any Committee member expires or there is any
circumstance causing any Commiltee member 1o be unable 1o hold office before
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number of the Committee members o
5(2)id) oe lower than the preecribed number of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall appaint the No such ingident
: new Committee member to £l up the vacancy immediately or not later than 1 (one)

month from the date of vacancy in the Commitiee to ensure continuity of the
performance of work of the Audit Committee

5(2}e} The company secretary shall act as the secreta’y of the Commitiee
Complied by Independent
it The quorum of the Audit Commitiee mesting shall nat without at least 1 (one} Directors appointed by BSEC
SEHn independent direstar Ref. SEC/SRMIC/141/223
Dated: September 12, 2021
5(3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee
Complied by Independent
5(3)ia) The Board shall select 1 (one) het of the Audit C ittes 1o be Chairperson of the| J Directors appointed by BSEC
= Audit Committee, who shall be an independent drector Ret SEC/SRMIC/ 1417223
Daled; September 12, 2021
In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit C. the r g bars may
elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that paricuiar meeting, in that case there ;
5{3)ib) shall be no problem of constituling 8 quorum as required under condition Na. 5{4)b) Nosuch incident
and the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the
minutes

Chairperson of the Audit Commitiee shall remain present in the Annual General
Mezting (AGM): Provided that in ansence of Chairpersen of the Audit Committes, any
5{3uc) other member from the Audit Committee shall be selected to be gresent in the annual ¥
general meeting (AGM) and reason for absence of the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee shall be recorded in the minutes of the AGM

5(4) ing of the Audit C
5(d)a) The Audit Committee shall conduct at l2ast its four meetings in a financial year
The quanim of the meeling of the Audit C shall be in af
Sidjib) either two members or two-third of the of the Audit i hich is v

higher. where presence of an independent director is a must
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Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer
company

Chartered Accountants
Compliance Status
Condition (Put < in the appropriate
No. Tittle column) Remarks
Complied |Not Complied
5(5) Role of Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall:
5(5)a) Oversee the financial reporting process N
5(5)(b) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles v
Monitor Intemal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is adequately
5(5)(c) resourced, including approval of the Intemal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of Y
the Intemal Audit and Compliance Report
5(5)(d) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditor v
15‘5“, Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual financial 4
| ? statements before submission to the Board for approval or adeption
55)(N Review ajong with the management, the annual financial statements before submission 3
. 1o the Board for approval !
5(5)(g) Review along with the management, the quartedy and half yearly financial statements g
g before submission to the Board for approval X
5(5)(h) Review the adequacy of intemal audit function v
Review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual
5(5)(1) R y
eport
5(5)() Review statement of all related panty transactions submitted by the management ¥
Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by statutory
S(5)(k) 3 v
auditors
Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of
5(5)(1 expertise deployed and time required for effectve audit and evaluate the performance ¥
of extemal auditors;
Oversee whether the proceeds raised threugh Initial Public Offering (IPO) or Repeat
|5(5)(m) Public Offering (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been utilized as per the purposes ¥
stated in relevant offer document or prospectus approved by the Commission
156) {6) Reporting of the Audit Committee
5{6)(@) Reporting to the Board of Directors
5(6)(a)(i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board of Directors v
56)(a)(i) The AuduCommmee shall immediately report 1o the Board of Directors on the No such incident
following findings :if any
5{6)(aj(ii)a) |Report on conflicts of interests No such incident
5(6)@)i)b) Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or matenial defect identified in the internal No such incident
audit and compliance process or in the financial statements
5(6)(a)i)c) Suspected infringement of laws regulatory compliances including securities related No such incident
| laws, rules and reguiations
5@)aiNd) Any oifle: mm}er which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be disclosed to the No such incident
Board immediately
5(6)(b) Reporting to the Authorities
If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about anything which has material
impact on the financial condition and results of operation and has discussed with the
Board and the management that any rectification is necessary and if the Audit
Committee finds that such rectification has been unr ably ignored, the Audit No such incident
Committee shall report such finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such matters
to the Board for three times or completion of a period of 8 (six) months from the date of
| first reporting to the Board. whichever Is earier
L
|5T7) Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors
Report on activities carnied out by the Audit Committee, including any report made to
| the Board under condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be signed by the No such incident
|
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Condition
No.

Compliance Status
(Put ¥ in the appropriate
column)

Complied

Not Complied

andR ion Committee (NRC).

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a sub-
commitiee of the Board

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or policy for
determining qualifications. positive attributes, experiences and independence of
directors and top level executive as well as a policy for formal process of considering
remuneration of directors, top level executive

6(1)(c)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be cleady set forth in writing covering
the areas stated at the condition No. 6(5)(b).

8(2)

Constitution of NRC

The Committee shall comprise of at |east three members including an independent
director

Complied by Independent
Directors appointed by BSEC
Ref SEC/SRMIC/141/223
Dated: September 12, 2021

All members of the C ttee shall be nos directors

Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the Board

The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member of the Commiitee

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any member of the
Committee or in any other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy within
180 (one hundred eighty) days ef occurring such vacancy in the Committee

No such incident

6(2)(f)

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any external expert and/or
member(s) of staff to the Committee as adviser who shall be non-voting member, if the
Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion from such external expert and/or
member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable for the Committee

No such incident

62)(g)

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee

8(2)(h)

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without attendance of at least an
independent director

Complied by Independent
Directors appointed by BSEC
Ref. SEC/SRMIC/141/223
Dated: September 12, 2021

8@2)0)

No member of the NRC shall receive. either directly or indirectly, any remuneration for
any advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director's fees or honorarium
from the company

§(3)

Chairperson of the NRC

6(3)(a)

6(3)(b)

—_

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be Chairperson of the
Committee, who shall be an independent director

Complied by Independent
Directors appointed by BSEC
Ref SEC/SRMIC/141/223
Dated: September 12, 2021

In the absence of the Chairpersen of the NRC. the remaining members may elect one
of themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason of absence of the
regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes

No such incident

6(3)(c)

The Chaimperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general meeting (AGM) to answer
the queries of the shareholders: Provided thatin absence of Chairperson of the NRC.
any other member from the NRC shall be selected to be present in the annual general
meeting (AGM) for answenng the shareholder's queries and reason for absence of the
Chairperson of the NRC shall be recorded in the minutes of the AGM.

6(4)

Meeting of the NRC

6(4)(a)

The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year

6(4)(b)

The Chairperson of the NRC may
any member of the NRC

g upon request by

any

No such incident

6(4)(c)

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in presence of either two
members or two third of the members of the Committee. whichever is higher. where
presence of an independent director is must as required under condition No, 8(2j(h);

No such incident

}amum
\

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shail duly be recorded in the minutes and
such minutes shall be confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC
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Compliance Status
- Put  in the appropriate
Condit {
onno.non column)
Complied |Not Complied

8(5) Role of the NRC

NRC shall be indep: tand ible or ble to the Board and to the
shareholders

NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report with
recommendation to the Board of directors

6(5)(a)

6(5)ib)

Fomulating the criteria for determining qualifi , positive attrib and
8(5)(b)(1) independence of a director and recommend a policy 1o the Board, relating to the
remuneration of the directors. top level executive, considering the following

‘ The level and composition of remuneration is reasonabie and sufficient to attract, retain

B(5)bXNa) and motivate suitable directors to run the company successfully

The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks

6(5)(b)(i))

Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between fixed and
6(5)(b)i){c) |incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performarnce objectives appropriate to the
'working of the company and its goals

Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age, gender,

6(5)(b)
(ENEE) experience, ethnicity educational background and nationality

Identifying persons who are qualified to become directers and who may be appointed in
8(5)(b)iii)  |top level executive position in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend
their appointment and removal to the Board

Fomulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the

SENRXV)  |goam

6(5)(bi(v) identifying the company's needs for employees at different levels and determine their
. transfer or rep and promotion criteria

Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company s human resources

EiEbIv and training policies

The company shall disclose the ination and r jon policy and the evaluation
criteria and activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its annual report

[63)e)

External or Statutory Auditors

The issuer company shall not engage its extemal or statulory auditors to perform the y We are nof provided with
foilowing services of the company. namely auditor Declaration

Appraisal o valuation services or faimess opinions

(1)) Financial information systems design and implementation

Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting

TG records or financial statements

7{1)Gv) Broker-dealer services

T(1)v) Actuanal services

T(1)vi) Internal audit services or special audit services

T(1)(vii) Any service that the Audit Committee determines

Audit or certifi services on pli of corporate governance as required under
condition No. 8(1)

T(1)viii)

T(1)(x) Any other service that creates conflict of interest

No parmer or employees of the extemal audit firms shall possess any share of the We are not provied any
7@ company they audit at least during the tenure of their audit assignment of that company: declaration from extemal
his or her family members alsc shall not hold any shares in the said company auditor

Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain presentin the
73 Shareholders' Meeting (Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting) to
| answer the quenes of the shareholders

A ite by the Company

The company shall have an official website linked with the website of the stock
exchange

The company shall keep the website functional from the date of listing

The company shall make ilable the detailed discl on its website as required
under the listing regulations of the concemed stock exchange(s)
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Condition

Compliance Status
(Put + in the appropriate
column

Complied

Not Complied

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

The company shail obtain a cetificate from a practicing Professional Accountant or
Secratary (Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered
Secretary) other than its statutory auditors or audit firm on yeady basis regarding
lcompliance of conditons of Corporate Governance Code of the Commission and shall
such certficate shall be disciosed in the Annual Repont

The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of this Corporate
Govemance Code shall be appointed by the shareholders in the annual general
meeting

The directors of the company shall state, in accom with the A C att;
in the direclors’ report whether the p has wplied with thase condibons or not
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To
The Shareholders of SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LIMITED which
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2023 and the Statement of Profit or Loss and other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity, Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as at June 30, 2023 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities
and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) The company has inventory Tk. 406,863,132. Damage inventory amount of Tk. 40,000,000 adjusted in the
current year. Year-end inventory is counted by internal management. Management should perform
Impairment test As per IAS 36.

b) In Note no 9.00. Advance, Deposit and prepayments Tk. 39,809,286 there is carried forward amounts.

¢) In note No 8.00 Accounts Receivable there is long pending receivables which are carried forward since
long and there is expected credit loss as per IFRS 7, through company make provision without any basis
amount of Tk. 10,000,000.

We conduct our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) By Laws. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Head Office: e Branch Office:
Home Town Apartments (Flat-C, Level-15), 87 New Eskaton Road, Ml Sultana Tower (Level-12), 2No. Kalabagan, Mirpur Road
Dhaka-1000. Tel: 57160824, Mobile: 01713-013955, b ol Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1205. Mobile: 01726-339892
E-mail: kzkc48@gmail.com, kzkc_bd@yahoo.com 5 " E-mail: mahmudkzkcbd@gmail.com, mdeftekharali@gmail.com
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Matter of Emphasis
We draw attention to the following matters, though our opinion is qualified in respect of the same:

X Asdisclosed in note-18, the company has shown an amount of Taka Tk. 9,171,798 as liabilities for WPPF.
As per section 234 (b) of labor Act 2006 the company should pay the amount to the WPPF not later than
nine months for the end of the respective year.

The company adjusted unabsorbed deprecation cumulatively as stated in Note No. 2.22 as a deferred tax
asset and they are intending it to adjust in the future when the company would generate profit but it’s is

not certain at present. Also SAFKQO SPINNING MILLS LIMITED’s business is not progressive, as
they incurred loss in the current year.

As stated in Note No.6 Investment in Property Taka 107,910,000, company stated the reason behind
Investment in Property IAS 40, but the registration of the land is under process.

In Note no 21.00-Sales Revenue Tk. 411,596,514 out of which amount of Tk. 85,327,349 is barter sales,
which is out of vat compliance

The company has unclaimed Dividend Accounts amount of Tk. 611,585 but company did not maintain
any separate Bank account as per BSEC guidance.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion
on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information we are required to report
that fact.

We conclude that other information related to the items described in the Basis for Opinion section above are
similarly affected for the same reason with respect to the amounts in the other information by their lapses to state
Trade Receivables, Trade Payables Inventory and Fixed Assets in their applicable amounts.

Head Office: S Branch Office:
Home Town Apartments (Flat-C, Level-15), 87 New Eskaton Road, M Sultana Tower (Level-12), 2No. Kalabagan, Mirpur Road
Dhaka-1000. Tel: 57160824, Mobile: 01713-013955, b dnal Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1205. Mobile: 01726-339892
E-mail: kzkc48@gmail.com, kzkc_bd@yahoo.com 5 ] E-mail: mahmudkzkcbd@gmail.com, mdeftekharali@gmail.com
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Key audit matters are those matters at in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters wore addressed in the context of our audit of the

financial statements as a whole, and informing our opinion theory and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Risk

Our response to the risk

Revenue recognition

During the year ended 30 June 2023, total
reported revenue is of Taka 411,629,564.

Sales made during the year are material and
consider to be complex judgmental. There is
arisk of revenue being misstated as a result of
creation and modification, and timing faulty
estimation.

There is a risk that revenue may be overstated
due to fraud through manipulation to achieve
performance targets.

We have tasted the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls focusing on the following:

Segregation of Duties in invoice creation and

modification; and timing of revenue recognition.

Obtaining  supporting documentation for sales
transactions recorded either side on year end as well as
credit notes issued after the year end date to determine

whether revenue was recognized in the correct period.

Collecting all VAT return to assess & calculation total
local sales.

Finally see the appropriateness a presentation of
disclosure against relevant accounting standards.

See Note No. 21.00 to the Financial Statements.

Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment

The carrying value of the PPE is Taka
1,353,467,594 as at 30 June, 2023. The value
of PPE was identified as a key audit matter
due to the significance of this balance to the
financial statements

The expenditures are classified us an Asset, if
it probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the entry
and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

The useful of PPE items are based on
management’s estimates regarding the period

over which is expected to be available for use.

Our Audit included the following procedures:

We assessed whether the accounting policies in relation
to the capitalization of expenditures are compliance with
IFRS and found them to be consistent

We obtained a listing of capital expenditure incurred
during the year and on a sample basis checked whether
the items were procured during the year.

We evaluated whether the useful lives determined and
applied by the management were in line with the nature
of assets, physical condition of the assets and its uses.

Head Office:

Home Town Apartments (Flat-C, Level-15), 87 New Eskaton Road,
Dhaka-1000. Tel: 57160824, Mobile: 01713-013955,

E-mail: kzkc48(@gmail.com, kzkc bd@yahoo.com

Branch Office:
Sultana Tower (Level-12), 2No. Kalabagan, Mirpur Road
Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1205. Mobile: 01726-339892

E-mail: mahmudkzkcbd@gmail.com, mdeftekharali@gmail.com
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The estimates of Useful life of the assets are
a matter of judgment based on the experience
of the entity with similar assets and also take

We checked whether the depreciation of PPE items was
commenced from the date of ready to us and found the
depreciation had been started accordingly.

into consideration the physical condition of
the assets.

See notes no 3 to the financial statements

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Retained Earnings in the financial statements, which indicate that the company incurred an
accumulated net loss of Taka 165,370,759 retain loss (372,155,175), unpaid Bank loans Tk. 1,334,909,919 and
12,505,000 of Loan from Directors as at 30 June 2023, this events or conditions, indicate that a material indication
exists that may cast doubt on the company’s ability to continue as going concern.

Other Matter

a) In our audit period we observed that the company did not deposit the TDS and VDS at many applicable
sectors which is non-compliance of Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and Value Added Tax and
Supplementary Duty Act-2012 and Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules-2016;

As per Section-30(m), Income Tax Ordinance 1984 any payment by a person exceeding taka fifty
thousand or more, otherwise than by bank transfer excluding-

(1) salary or remuneration made to any employee, without prejudice to an obligation referred to in clause;
(i1) any payment for government obligation;

(iii) any payment on account of purchase of raw materials.

The company is not doing the same as described in said compliance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and
Internal Controls:

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with IFRSs, the Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Head Office:

Home Town Apartments (Flat-C, Level-15), 87 New Eskaton Road,
Dhaka-1000. Tel: 57160824, Mobile: 01713-013955,

E-mail: kzkc48@gmail.com, kzkc_bd@yahoo.com

Branch Office:
Sultana Tower (Level-12), 2No. Kalabagan, Mirpur Road
Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1205. Mobile: 01726-339892

E-mail: mahmudkzkcbd@gmail.com, mdeftekharali@gmail.com
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Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgments and maintain professional
Skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

K Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

Head Office: s g Branch Office:
Home Town Apartments (Flat-C, Level-15), 87 New Eskaton Road, ’ ‘ : Sultana Tower (Level-12), 2No. Kalabagan, Mirpur Road
Dhaka-1000. Tel: 57160824, Mobile: 01713-013955, Toahy Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1205. Mobile: 01726-339892
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report the
following:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appeared from our examination of these books;

¢) the statements of financial position and statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with
by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns; and
d) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: October 29, 2023
DVC: 2311020240AS109302 Chartered Accountants
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E-mail: kzkc48@gmail.com, kzkc bd@yahoo.com - 5 E-mail: mahmudkzkcbd@gmail.com. mdeftekharali@gmail.com

Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.




Safko Spinning Mills Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30, 2023

KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Particulars

Amount in Taka

Notes

June 30,2023

June 30, 2022

ASSETS

Non-current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible Assets

Right of Use Asset

Investment in Property

Current Assets

Inventories

Accounts Receivable

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments
Investment in FDR

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Equity

Share Capital

Revaluation Reserve

Retained Earnings/(Deficit)

Non-current Liabilities

Non Current Portion of Term-loan
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Lease Liability

Current Liabilities

Current Portion of Term-loan
Loan from Directors

Liabilities for Expenses and Others
Unclaimed Dividend Account
Provision for Tax

Total Equity and Liabilities

Net Assets Value per Share (NAYV)

1,461,429,204

1,499,430,385

1,353,467,594
51,610

0

107,910,000

1,390,881,732
64,512
574,140
107,910,000

525,945,334

548,639,515

366,863,132
57,485,954
85,853,731
12,804,736

2,937,781

382,793,612
61,670,403
86,853,731
12,379,802

4,941,968

1,987,374,538

2,048,069,900

478,030,474

642,744,705

299,817,160
550,368,490
(372,155,176)

299,817,160
554,088,813
(211,161,268)

1,188,980,954

1,112,780,331

1,080,845,190
108,135,765
©

998,275,872
113,757,562
746,897

320,363,109

292,544,864

254,064,729
12,505,000
20,487,772

611,585
32,694,024

234,339,976
12,505,000
14,867,300

611,585
30,221,002

1,987,374,538

2,048.069,900

27

15.94

21.44

The annexed notes 1 to 31 and Annexure-A, B & C form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chairman

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka
Date: 29/10/2023
DVC: 2311020240AS109302

f:g&‘_iﬂﬂﬁ,—;b
Director

Company Secretary

szt znd]

Managing Director

Chartered Accountants
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Safko Spinning Mills Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended June 30, 2023

. Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes
June 30, 2023 | June 30, 2022

Sales Revenue
Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit

Others Operating Income
Others Income

Administrative and Marketing Expenses
Operating Profit

Financial Expenses
Expected Credit Loss
Damaged Inventory

Profit before Tax and Cotribution to WPPF
Contribution to WPPF
Profit before Tax

Income Tax Current period

Net Profit after Tax

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year

Earnings per Share (EPS)

21
22

411,629,564
(396,942,599)

679,859,907
(553,681,540)

14,686,965

540,609
(12,913,757)

126,178,367

511,527
(16,963,246)

2,313,817

(120,176,826)
(10,000,000)
(40,000,000)

109,726,649
(117,136,573)

(167,863,009)

(7,409,925)

(167,863,008)
2,492,249

(7,409,924)
17,223,020

(165,370,760)

9,813,096

(165,370,760)

9,813,096

28

(5.52)

0.33

The annexed notes 1 to 31 and Annexure-A, B & C form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chairman

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka
Date: 29/10/2023
DVC:2311020240AS109302

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
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Director

Company Secretary
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Managing Director
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Safko Spinning Mills Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2023
Amount in Taka
June 30, 2023 | June 30, 2022

Particulars Notes

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Collection from Customers and Other Income 416,354,622 667,197,565
Payment to Suppliers, Employees and Other Expenses (399,191,399) (594,944,467)
Income tax Paid - (2,500,290)
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 17,163,224 69,752,807

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

Investment in FDR (424,935) (445,126)
Capital Work-in-progress - -
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (424,935) (445,126)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Financial Expenses (120,176,826) (116,441,798)
Term Loan Receipt/Paid (Net) 101,434,349 43,119,814
Dividend - 574,489
Loan From Directors = =
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities (18,742,477) (72,747,495)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (2,004,188) (3,439,813)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 4,941,968 8,381,782
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 2,937,781 4,941,968
Net Operating Cash Flows per Share 29 0.57 2.33

The annexed notes 1 to 31 and Annexure-A, B & C form an integral part of these financial statements.

W TEAD Mmj

Chairman Director Managing Director

@W sﬂ.w;//

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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Safko Spinning Mills Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2023

1. SPECIFIC ACCOUNTING POLICIES SELECTED AND OTHER MATERIAL

Legal form of the Enterprise

Satko Spinning Mills Limited was incorporated vide registration no C-26103(1937)/94 in Bangladesh
on June 20, 1994 as Public Limited Company under the Companies Act 1913 (subsequently repealed
by the Companies Act, 1994). The Company issued public portion of shares and was listed with Dhaka
Stock Exchange from April 12, 1999.

Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of Business
The registered office of the Company and the factory is located at Noyapara, Satham Nagar of Habigonj
District.

Principles Activities and Nature of Operations

The Company manufactures Cotton Yarn, Polyester, Cotton Blended Yarn, Synthetic Yarn or other yarn
for sale and export purpose. The production of the mill was stopped from January 2009 due to abnormal
losses sustained by the company for the last two consecutive years. However, the production of the mill
has been started from May 25, 2010 which was informed to SEC & DSE.

The company produced 38.93 lac Ibs as against installed capacity of 93.15 lac Ibs per year.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND RELEVANT INFORMATION

2.1 Basis of Preparation and Presentation of the Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in accordance
with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, the Security Exchange Rules 1987 and IFRSs and
IASs adopted by the Financial Reporting Council (FRC). The Statement of Financial Position and
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income have been prepared according to IAS 1
(Presentation of Financial Statements) based on accrual basis following going concern assumption
under generally accepted accounting principles and practices in Bangladesh and Statement of Cash
Flows according to IAS 7 ( Statement of Cash Flows).

2.2 Recognition of Property, Plant nad Equipment and Depreciation

Property, Plant and Equipment except land and land development are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation in accordance with IAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. Cost represent cost of
acquisition of construction and include purchase price and other directly attributable cost of bringing the
assets to working conditions for its intended use, but do not include any capitalized borrowing cost. No
depreciation is charged on land and land development. Depreciation has been charged on addition of
assets on monthly basis. Depreciation on all other fixed assets are computed using the reducing balance
method in amount sufficient to write off depreciable assets over their estimated useful life. Expenditure
for maintenance and repairs are expenses; major replacements, renewals and betterment are capitalized.
The cost and accumulated depreciation of depreciable assets retired or otherwise disposed off are
eliminated from the assets and accumulated depreciation and any gain or loss on such disposal is
reflected in operations for the year.
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The annual depreciation rates applicable to the principal categories are:

Land and Land Development 0%
Factory Building & other Construction 3%
Plant and Machinery 5%
Generator 15%
Gas line Installation 15%
Furniture and Fixture 10%
Transport Vehicles 20%
Office Equipment 15%
Sundry Assets 10%

The management has evaluated the useful life of Factory Building & Other Construction and Plant &
Machinery after fully capitalization. According to engineers certificate the management has decided to
revise the remaining useful life of these assets and accordingly depreciation has been charged to cost of
goods sold and administrative expenses consistently.

2.3 Leases:

Right-of-use assets (ROU)

The company recognizes the right-of-use assets (RoU) at the commencement date of the lease (i.e. the
date the underlying asset is available for use). RoU assets are measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment of losses and adjusted cost incurred, and lease payment made at or before
the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a
straight line basis over the lease term, or remaining period of the lease term.The company assessed all
lease contracts live in 2019 and recognized as RoU of assets of all leases as per IFRS 16.

Lease Liability
At the commencement of the lease, the company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present
value of lease payments initial payment), and amount is expected to be paid under residual value of

guarantees. The lease payments include fixed lease payment.
2.4 Measurement Bases Used in Preparing the Financial Statements

All the elements of financial statements have been measured in “Historical Cost” basis which is one of
the most commonly adopted bases as provided in “The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation
of Financial Statements” issued by the International Accounting Standards (IAS).

2.5 Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the International Accounting Standards
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that effects the reported amounts of the assets
and liabilities and disclosure of the contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and revenue and expenses during the year reported. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Estimates are used in accounting for certain items such as depreciation; liability for
outstanding claims whether due or intimated, taxes etc.
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2.6 Revaluation of property, plant and equipment
Basis of valuation:

Land and land development: At the time of revaluation of land and land development it is observed
by the valuer that there is no uniformity in price of land in the plot lying side by side and having equal
facilities may fetch different price without any apparent and convincing reasons. Land and land
development have been revalued based on plot being purchased and sold in the locality during the last
few months. The valuer also discussed with the local people and inhabitants of that locality at random
basis to arrive at an average consensus value as to the present price of the land in the locality. According
to present market condition, value of the land is a relevant term as the seller and buyer looks at it from
different point. Moreover, it differs from a willing seller and an unwilling seller and similarly a willing
buyer will have a different value than that of an unwilling buyer. Land is revalued by Shafiq Basak &
Co. Chartered Accountants as on September 30, 2019.

Factory Building and Others Construction: The construction of civil works was evaluated by
Depreciation Replacement Cist (DRC) approach i.e. by estimating the cost of new contruction of the
subject structures (with same size, shape, height, visual appearance and internal design) and then
adjusting the amount to reflect the depreciation already taken on the existing facility/structure, the wear
and tear the existing structure has sustained, and the amount and type of maintenance the facility has
received. We have also taken into the enhancement of the material cost and the phenomenal increase of
construction material and labor cost over the years and the costing of PWD (Public Works Department)
schedule of rates, which is considered to be more authentic.Factory buiding and others construction is
also revalued by Shafiq Basak & Co. Chartered Accountants as on September 30, 2019.

2.7 Going concern

The company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. For this reason,
the directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. The current
credit facilities and resources of the company provides enough fund to meet the present requirements of
existing business.

2.8 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared based on the accrual basis of accounting following going
concern assumption and prepared under the historical cost convention.

2.9 Inventories

Inventories on hand are valued at lower of average cost and net realizable value in accordance with para
21 and 25 of IAS-2. Item-wise valuation are as follows :

Item Method of Valuation
Raw Cotton At average cost price
Polyester Staple Fibre At average cost price
Spare Parts At cost price
Packing Materials At cost price
Work-in-process 100% Materials plus portion of labour charges, gas charges & Electric
Finished goods (Yarn) |Cost and Market price whichever is lower
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2.10 Cash and Cash Equivalents

According to IAS 7 *“ Statement of Cash Flows” cash comprises of cash in hand and bank deposits and
cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. IAS 1 “Presentation of
Financial Statements” provides that Cash and Cash Equivalents are not restricted in use. Considering
the provisions of IAS 7 and IAS 1, Cash in hand and bank balances have been considered as cash and
cash equivalents.

2.11 Creditors and Accruals

Liabilities are recorded at the amount to be paid in the future for settlement in respect of goods and
services received by the Company.

2.12 Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows”
and the cash flows from the operating activities have been presented direct method as prescribed by the
Securities & Exchange Rules, 1987 and considering the provision of paragraph 19 of IAS 7 which
provides that “Enterprises are Encouraged to Report Cash Flows from Operating Activities Using the
Direct Method.”

2.13 Revenue Recognition

The company recognizes revenue when control and ownership has been transferred to the buyer, which
satisfied all the condition for the revenue recognition as provided in IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts
with Customers.”

2.15 Trade Debtors

These are carried at original invoice amount. This is considered good and collectable .

2.16 Workers Profit Participation Fund

Workers profit participation fund has been created at the rate of 5% after charging WPPF on net profit
during the year under audit .

2.16 Earnings per Share (EPS)

The company calculates Earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33 “Earnings per Share”
which has been shown on the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income .

2.17 Basic Earnings

This presents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference

dividend minority interest or extra ordinary terms, the net profit after tax for the year has been
considered as fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

2.18 Basic Earnings per Share

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the period.

2.19 Taxation
The provision for income tax has been made @ 15% on net profit during the period.
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2.20 Additional Information on Financial Statements

Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements
The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements under
Section 183 of the Companies Act 1994 and as per the provision of “The Framework For The

Preparation And Presentation of Financial Statements” issued by the International Accounting Standard
(IAS).

Components of the Financial Statements
According to the International Accounting Standard (IAS) 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” the
Complete set of Financial Statements includes the following components:

1. Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2023

ii. Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Account) for the year
ended on June 30, 2023

iii. Statement of Changes in Equity for the Quarter ended on June 30, 2023

iv. Statement of Cash Flows for the Quarter ended on June 30, 2023

v. Accounting Policies and Explanatory notes.

2.21 Revaluation Reserve

When an assets carrying amount is increased as a reasult of revaluation, the increase amount should be
credited directly to equity under the heading of Revaluation surplus /reserve as per IAS -16: Property
Plant and Equipment. The company revalued the assets of Land and Factory Buildings and other
construction which has absolutly owned by the company and The increased amount transferred to
Revaluation Reserve. The revaluation was made on 30th September 2012 which was conducted by a
professional independent valuer Axis resources ltd. In order to reflect the fair picture of the company as
the present condition on the basis of current market price for land and replace cost for Building.

2.22 Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognised on difference between the carrying amount of assets and a liability in the
Financial Statements and the corresponding tax based used in the computation of taxable profit and is
accounted for using balance sheet liability method . Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary difference and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that is probable that
the profit will be available against which deductible temporary difference, unused tax loses or unused
tax credits can be utilised . Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from initial recognition(other than in a Business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affect neither the taxable profit nor accounting profit . Considering
the practies generally followed in Bangladesh the company have been reserved Deferred Tax Assets or
Deferred Tax Liabilities in accordance with IAS-12 "Income Taxes".

As per IAS 12 para 34, deferred tax assets shall be recognized for carry forward of unused tax losses
and unused tax credits to the extent that is possible that future taxable profit will be available against
which the unused tax losses and unused tax credit can be utilized. unabsorbed depreciation is adjustable
with taxable profit and there is no time limitfor adjustment. Hence, this tax credit has been considered
as deferred tax assets.

Here the payment method was in cash channel.
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2.23 Risk and uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the International Accounting Standards
requires management to make estimates and assumption that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the affect financial statements
and revenues and expenses during the period reported. Estimates are used for accounting of certain
items such as long term contracts, depreciation and employees benefit plants, Taxes, reserves and
contingencies.

2.24 Compliance with Local Laws
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirements of the Companies Act
1994., the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other relevant rules.and regulations

2.25 Compliance with International Accounting Standards (IASs)

The financial statement have been prepared in compliance with requirements of IASs adopted by the
Financial Reporting Council (FRC) and applicable in Bangladesh.

2.26 Reclassification/Re-arangement/Restatement

To facilitate comparison certain relevant balances pertaining to the last year have been reclassified/re-
arranged/restated whenever considered necessary to conform to current year's presentation.

2.27 Reporting currency and level of precision
The figures in the financial statements represent Bangladesh Taka currency, and rounded off to the
nearest Taka except where indicates otherwise.

2.28 Related parties disclosures
As per IAS -24 parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the others party

exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and and operating decisions.
There is no such transaction in the year.

2.29 Number of Employees

The number of employees at year end were 449 persons.

2.30 Functional and presentational (reporting) currencyFunctional and presentational (reporting)
currency

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Currency (Taka), which is the
company’s functional currency.

2.31 Reporting Period
Financial Statement of the company covers from July 01, 2022 to June 30, 2023.

2.32 Authorization for Issue

The financial statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29th october 2023.
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2.33 Comparative Information
Comparative Information have been disclosed in respect of the year 2020 for all numerical information
in the financial statement and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for
understanding of the current periods of financial statements.

In compliance with the requirements of "[AS-10" Events after the reporting period, post Statement of
Financial Position events that provide additional information about the company's position at the
Statement of Financial Position date are reflected in the Financial statements and events after the
Statement of Financial Position date that are not adjusting event are disclosed in the notes when
material.

The comparative financial statements for the financial year 2020 has been produced from the 12 months
financial statements (last audited financial statements).

2.34 Extra ordinary Item

A Committee was formed vide office order Date:04.12.2016 to ensure the genuineness of sale and
ascertain the quantity of salable real waste in differents forms like cotton waste, Damaged Scraps (Old
M/c Parts) Bale Waste (wire, nails, polythene), damaged and waste Paper cone, Polythene bag etc.
Packing wood, Trees & plants etc and will evaluate their probable sale price. An amount of
Tk.37,900,000 wastage sales made during the year under the supervision of this committee. Cash basis
of accounting has been followed for this wastage sales after deducting all the necessary expensed made
in this regard. Impact of this extra ordinary item in EPS is Tk.1.26

2.35 General

1) Figures appearing in these Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi
taka;

ii) These notes form an integral part of the annexed Financial Statements and accordingly are to be read
in conjunction therewith;

iii) The company has not incurred any expenditure in foreign currency against royalties and technical

fees.
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Amount in Taka
June 30,2023 | June 30, 2022

Particulars

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

Property, Plant and Equipment

Cost of valuation:

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,070,372,448 2,070,372,448
Addition during the year - -
Balance at year end 2,070,372,448 2,070,372,448
Accumulated depreciation:

Balance at the beginning of the year 679,490,716 640,089,988
Addition during the year 37,414,138 39,400,728
Balance at year end 716,904,854 679,490,716

WDV at the year end 1,353,467,594 1,390,881,732

The details Property, Plant and Equipment has been shown in Annexure - A.
The land, building and plant & machinery at carrying of Tk. 665,020,965 has been placed as sucurity for
company's loan.

Intangible Assets

Cost or valuation:

Balance at the beginning of the year 140,000 140,000
Addition during the year - -
Balance at year end 140,000 140,000
Accumulated depreciation:

Balance at the beginning of the year 75,488 59,360
Addition during the year 12,902 16,128
Balance at year end 88,390 75,488

WDV at the year end 51,610 64,512
The details Intangible Assets has been shown in Annexure - B.

Right of use Asset

Cost:

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,952,720 2,952,720

Add: Addition during the year - o

Balance at year end 2,952,720 2,952,720

Depreciation:

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,378,580 1,394,340

Add: Depreciation charged during the year 574,140 984,240

Balance at year end 2,952,720 2,378,580

WDV at the year end (0) 574,140
The details Right of Use Asset has been shown in Annexure-C.

Investment in Property

Balance at the beginning of the year -
Add: Addition during the year 107,910,000 107,910,000
Balance at year end 107,910,000 107,910,000
The copmany has given advance for land of Tk. 9.9 crore. The seller has given the possession of the said land
and agreed to register the land after full apyment vide agreement dated. 3rd December, 2019. As the company
has paid the major purchase consideration and desires for development for future gain, the said advance
transferred to investment in property as per IAS 40- Investment Property. Here the payment method was in cash
channel.
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Particulars

Amount in Taka

June 30, 2023

June 30, 2022

Inventories
Raw Cotton

Polyester Staple Fiber
Stores and Spares
Packing Materials
Work in Process
Finished goods

Less: Damaged Inventory

Accounts Receivable
M/S. Rupashi Colour Ltd.
Pach gaon Traders

A.J. Traders

Hazi Nazim uddin

Four Star yarn Traders
TT Textiles

Less: Bad debt provision

Receivables aging analysis
Within 30 days

Over 30 days but less than 60 days
Over 60 days but less than 90 days
Over 90 days

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments
Habigonj Palli Bidyut Samity

Advance Income Tax

Advance to Raw Cotton suppliers

Advance against Spare Parts and Packing Materiels

Advance to employees

Maturity Analysis

Adjustable/realisable more than 30 days to 90 days
Adjustable/realisable more than 90 days to 1 year

Adjustable after 12 months

Investment in FDR

The following FDRs are at the Bank Asia Ltd., Corporate Branch.

335,887,232
19,059,628
6,526,982
5,632,143
23,911,880
15,845,267

303,828,823
21,859,870
7,739,093
5,823,286
27,558,555
15,983,985

406,863,132
(40,000,000)

382,793,612

366,863,132

382,793,612

31,905,392
16,369,197
3,069,788
4,948,302
7,276,255
3,917,020

26,905,392
15,369,197
3,254,237
4,948,302
7,276,255
3,917,020

67,485,954
10,000,000

61,670,403

57,485,954

61,670,403

13,488,947
15,254,698
16,204,236
12,538,073

12,334,081
16,034,305
18,501,121
14,800,897

57,485,954

61,670,403

1,107,700
231,571
46,044,445
37,675,015
795,000

1,107,700
231,571
47,044,445
37,675,015
795,000

85,853,731

86,853,731

46,044,445
38,470,015
1,339,271

47,044,445
38,470,015
1,339,271

85,853,731

86,853,731

FDR no.

Maturity date

Interest rate

A/C#035323314976

31-Jan-23

4%

A/C#035305714799

3-Aug-23

5.00%

A/C#00255014760

22-Jun-23

5.00%

A/C #00255014885

14-Nov-22

3.00%

A/C #00255014758

22-Jun-23

5.00%

1,638,843
1,690,462

804,580
1,491,847
7,179,004

1,591,026
1,648,941

774,135
1,459,811
6,905,888

The above mentioned amount of FDR amounting Tk.12,379,801are liened in Bank Asia Ltd.
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Amount in Taka

Particulars

June 30, 2023

June 30, 2022

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand (Note: 10.01)
Cash at Bank (Note: 10.02)

Cash in Hand

Head Office
Factory Office

Cash at Bank

JBL HO- A/C. No. 0100108538184

Dhaka Bank- A/C. No. 2011000004364

JBL CD (nowapara)- A/C. No. 03400320000092
Pubali bank- A/C. No. 0565901026331

NRB CD- A/C. No. 1012010037293

Premier Bank- A/C. No. 18911100000021

Bank Asia CD- A/C. No. 00233012023

DBBL- A/C. No. 11611022287

Dhaka Bank Limited Ac. No.-2011000006846-Dividend Account

First Securities Islami Bank AC No 028011100000197

Dormant Account:
JBL STD A/C.

2,835,618
102,162

4,326,726
615,242

2,937,781

4,941,968

1,287,256
1,548,362

2,701,244
1,625,482

2,835,618

4,326,726

251
58,133
2,135
1,013
112

7,030

439

1,171
17,944
58,274

2,135
1,359
1,630
211
7,030
492,438

69,112

582,192

33,050

33,050

102,162

615,242

STD A/C with JBL has been dormant and hence the balance in these bank account is not readily useable.

Share Capital

Authorized Capital

100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
Opening Balance

Add: Bonus share (stock Dividend)
29,981,716 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

299,817,160

299,817,160

299,817,160

299,817,160

Schedule of distribution of each class of equity setting out the member of holders and percentage thereon has

been as follows:

For the year 2022-2023

For the year 2021-2022

No. of
shareholders

Shareholding Range
Total share

% of holding

No. of
shareholders

Total Share

>5000 4431 5,321,269

17.75

3,998

4,660,429

5,001 to 100,000 786( 13,745,401

45.85

688

12,164,845

100,001 to 250,000 10 1,597,811

533

2,789,207

250,001 to 500,000 1 322,331

1.08

802,331

500,001 to 1,000,000 1,530,677

5.11

2,100,677

1,000,001 to above 7,464,226

24.90

7,464,226

Total 29,981,715

100

29,981,715
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Particulars

Amount in Taka

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022

Composition of Share Holdings

Type of holders

For the year 2022-2023

For the year 2021-2022

No. of
Shareholders

% of Holding

No. of
Shareholders

% of Holding

Sponsors

5

30.00

5

Financial Institution

53

3.35

129

General Public

5,175

66.65

2,877

Total

5,233

100.00

3,011

Year wise break-up of share issue

Date of Allotment

No. of share

Face Value

Amount taka

Basis of allotment

20th June, 1994
(during in
Corporation)

1,750

100

1,75,000

Cash banking channel

1994 to 1999
(The Sponsor Director
has subscribed)

798,250

7,99,25,000

Cash banking channel

18 April 1999 (IPO)

800,000

8,00,00,000

26-May-11

256,000

2,56,00,000

16% Stock Dividend Approved

Sub Total

1,856,000

18,56,00,000

18,560,000

18,56,00,000

The share has been split into Tk 10/-
each from Tk 100/- each

20-May-12

1,856,000

1,85,60,000

10% Stock Dividend Approved on

18™ AGM based on Financial
statement 31 December 2011

22-Jun-13

2,041,600

2,04,16,000

10% Stock Dividend Approved on

19" AGM based on Financial
statement 31 December 2012

12-Apr-14

2,245,760

2,24,57,600

10% Stock Dividend Approved on
20th AGM based on Financial
statement 31 December 2013

13-Jun-15

2,470,336

2,47,03,360

10% Bonus share approved on 21st
AGM based on the Financial
Statements 31 December, 2014.

26-Nov-16

815,210

81,52,100

3% Bonus share approved on 22nd
AGM based on the Financial
Statements June 30, 2015-16.

1,119,556

1,11,95,560

4% Bonus share approved on 23rd
AGM based on the Financial
Statements June 30, 2016-17.

2-Dec-18

873,254

8,732,540

3% Bonus share approved on 24th
AGM based on the Financial
Statements 2017-2018

Total Paid-up Capital

29,981,716

299,817,160
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Particulars

Amount in Taka

June 30, 2023 | June 30, 2022

Revaluation Reserve

Opening Revaluation Reserve

Addition During the Year

Adjustment for Realized Depreciation of Revalued Assets
Deffered tax

Adjustment for Deferred Tax for Revaluation Reserve

Term Loan

Opening Balance

Addition During the year
Interest charged during the year
Paid during the year

Term Loan Bank Asia
Opening Balance

Addition During the year
Interest charged during the year
Paid during the year

Balance at the end of the year
Term Loan Premier Bank
Opening Balance

Addition During the year
Interest charged during the year
Paid during the year

Balance at the end of the year
Maturity of Term-loan
Payment fall due within one year
Payment fall due after one year

Deferred Tax Liabilities

A. Property Plant and Equipment

Property,Plant and Equipment at Accounting base
Property,Plant and Equipment at Tax base

Temporary difference

Tax rate

Deferred Tax Liabilities

B. Calculation of deferred tax on Unused Tax Losses
Unabsorbed depreciation for the year

Bad debt provision

Tax rate
Deferred tax assets
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554,088,813

(4,376,852)
656,528
550,368,490

557,924,198

(4,512,218)

676,833

554,088,813

1,232,615,847

119,294,072
(17,000,000)

1,189,496,033
125,192,794
(82,072,980)

1,334,909,919

1,232,615,847

1,078,566,521
101,517,342
(13,000,000)

1,005,297,734
108,677,787
(35,409,000)

1,167,083,863

1,078,566,521

154,049,326

17,776,730
(4,000,000)

184,198,299

16,515,006
(46,663,980)

167.826,056

154,049,326

254,064,729
1,080,845,190

234,339,976
998,275,872

1,334,909,919

1,232,615,848

705,975,254
383,439,528

739,077,053
451,332,687

322,535,726
15%

287,744,366
15%

48,380,359

43,161,655

(249,122,967)

(181,229,809)

(249,122,967)
15%

(181,229,809)
15%

(37,368,445)

(27,184,471)
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Particulars

Amount in Taka

June 30, 2023 | June 30, 2022
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C. Calculation of deffered tax on revaluation on property plant and equipment

Revalued value of land

Revalued value of other than land
Tax rate

On land

On other than Land

Deferred tax liabilities

For land

For other than Land

Total Deferred Tax Liabilities (A+B+C)

Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income) for the year

Deferred tax liability other than revalued assets as at March 31, 2022
(A+B)

Deferred tax liability other than revalued assets as at June 30, 2021
(A+B)

Net increased in deferred tax expenses for other than revalued
assets for the year

Loan from Directors

Opening Balance

Add:Addition During the period
Less:Paid during the period

Lease Liability

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year
Add: Finance Cost
Less:Payment during the period

Liabilities for Expenses and Others
Electricity Charge

Audit fees

WPPF

Workes wellfare fund

VAT Liability

Rent Expense

Service Charge

Security Service

Other liability
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505,974,140
141,518,200

15%
15%

75,896,121
21,227,730

505,974,140
145,895,051

15%
15%

75,896,121
21,884,258

97,123,851

97,780,379

108,135,765

113,757,562

11,011,914

15,977,184

15,977,184

23,552,221

(4,965,270)

(7,575,037)

12,505,000

12,505,000

12,505,000

12,505,000

746,898

112,824
(859,722)

1,783,355

112,824
(1,149,281)

(U]

746,898

9,806,650
517,500
9,171,798
57,145
125,346
12,589
15,000
18,000
763,744

5,672,077
517,500
8,414,493
68,201
137,729
24,300
15,000
18,000

20,487,772

14,867,300
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Notes

Particulars

Amount in Taka

June 30,2023 [ June 30,2022

19.00 Unclaimed Dividend Account FY 2019-2020

Opening Balance
Addition:

Payment during the year

Closing Balance

Provision for Tax

Opening Balance

Add :Previous years (After Assessment)
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

611,585

37,096
10,493,406

611,585

10,530,502

9,918,917

611,585

611,585

30,221,002

2,473,021

42,369,276
(11,229,922)
1,581,939

32,694,024

32,721,292
(2,500,290)

32,694,024

30,221,002
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Amount in Taka

Particulars
June 30,2023 | June 30,2022

22.01.01

22.01.02

22.01.03

22.01.04

Sales Revenue
Sale of Finished Yarn (net of VAT)

411,596,514

679,859,907

411,596,514

679,859,907

Cost of Goods Sold
Opening Stock of Finished Goods
Add: Cost of Production (Note: 21.01)

15,983,985
(397,081,317)

16,028,430
553,637,095

Less: Closing Stock of Finished Goods

(381,097,332)
(15,845,267)

569,665,525
(15,983,985)

(396,942,599)

553,681,540

Cost of Production

Row cotton (Note: 22.01.01)

Polyester Staple Fiber (Note: 22.01.02)
Spare Parts (Note: 22.01.03)

Packing Materials (Note: 22.01.04)
Direct Wages and Salaries

Factory Overhead (Note: 22.01.05)

194,151,205
99,167,962
2,392,380
6,706,731
27,890,380
63,125,984

364,062,718
72,515,000
1,487,472
4,395,532
31,695,252
82,165,266

Add: Opening Works-in-Process

393,434,642
27,558,555

556,321,240
27,864,110

Less: Closing works-in-Process
Less: Wastage Sales

420,993,197
(23,911,880)

584,185,350
(27,558,555)
(2,989,700)

397,081,317

553,637,095

Wastage and scrap sales has been written off against production costs.

Consumption of Raw Cotton
Opening Stock
Add: Purchase during the year

303,828,823
226,209,614

290,770,263
377,121,278

Available for use
Less: Closing Stock

530,038,437
(335,887,232)

667,891,541
(303,828,823)

194,151,205

364,062,718

Consumption of polyester Staple Fiber
Opening Stock
Add: Local purchase during the year

21,859,870
96,367,720

36,059,114
58,315,756

Available for use
Less :Closing Stock

118,227,590
(19,059,628)

94,374,870
(21,859,870)

99,167,962

72,515,000

Consumption of Spare parts
Opening Stock
Add: Purchase during the year

7,739,093
1,180,269

8,024,728
1,201,837

Available for use
Less: Closing Stock

8,919,362
(6,526,982)

9,226,565
(7,739,093)

2,392,380

1,487,472

Consumption of Packing Materials
Opening Stock
Add: Purchase during the year

5,823,286
6,515,588

4,421,443
5,797,375

Available for use
Less :Closing Stock

12,338,874
(5,632,143)

10,218,818
(5,823,286)

6,706,731

4,395,532

We did not declare purchase of Packing Materials in Mushak 9.1 during the year which we shall declare from the

upcoming period and onwards
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars
June 30,2023 |  June 30,2022
22.01.05 Factory Overhead

Carriage Inward 125,325 180,323
Insurance Premium (Fire) 1,181,085 1,633,028
Repairs and Maintenance 231,256 584,490
Fuel & Lubricants 98,524 108,221
Electric bill 24,470,813 40,708,157
Depreciation 37,018,981 38,951,047

63,125,984 82,165,266

23.00 Others Income
Interest Income 540,609 511,527
Insurance Commission - -

540,609 511,527
24.00 Administrative and Marketing Expenses

Board of Director's remuneration and Board Meeting fees 1,485,000 2,207,114
Salary and Allowance 8,527,890 9,711,055
AGM 107,000 133,000
Post and Courier 70,000 111,030
Registration and Renwal 45,000 50,715
Repair and Maintenance 35,800 62,025
Advertisement 18,470 22,310
Printing and Stationary 85,000 91,338
Audit fee 460,000 460,000
Travelling and Conveyance 115,000 222,410
Paper and periodicals 10,000 15,180
Donation and subscription 100,000 158,664
Electricity expenses(Res. Qtrs.) 1,328 68,791
Miscellaneous expenses 60,000 1,093,330
Telephone & Mobile Bill 37,205 38,620
Office maintenance 50,000 134,000
Sales promotion 300,000 500,500
Gas Bill (Res.Qtrs) 169,661 84,216
Service Charge 40,000 40,000
Secuity Service 32,744 32,774
Internet Bill 11,200 10,500
Entertainment 40,000 66,200
Depreciation & amortization 408,059 465,809
Depreciation of right of use asset 574,140 984,240
Business Development 60,000 118,250
Professonal & Legal Expenses 25,000 38,425
Head Office Electric Bill 45,260 42,750
12,913,757 16,963,246
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Notes Particulars Amount in Taka
June 30,2023 |  June 30, 2022
25.00 Financial Expenses
Interest on term loan 117,145,669.66 116,120,944
Bank Charges and Commission 2,160,902.60 208,031
Interest on WPPF 757,304 694,775
Interest on Lease Liability 112,950 112,824
120,176,826 117,136,573
26.00 Income Tax expenses
Current Tax provision ( Note-26.01) 2,473,021 4,082,229
Add: Last year's tax adjustment - (2,500,290)
Add: Previous year's tax adjustment(Upto 2019-20) - (11,229,922)
Deferred tax expenses/(income) (Note:15.01) (4,965,270) (7,575,037)
(2,492,249) (17,223,020)
26.01 Current Tax expenses (Higher of A, B & C)
A. Income Tax on Regular rate
Profit Before Tax (167,863,008) (7,409,924)
Add: Accounting depreciation 37,414,138 36,231,112
Less: Tax depreciation (67,893,158) (63,151,297)
(198,342,029) (34,330,110)
Tax rate 15% 15%
Current tax - -
B. Income Tax Paid at source = =
C. Minimum Tax on Gross Receipts
Gross receipt on Business income 411,629,564 679,859,907
Other income 540,609 511,527
412,170,173 680,371,434
Minimum Tax @ .60% on Institutional sales & Other income. 0.60% 0.60%
C. Minimum tax 2,473,021 4,082,229
27.00 Net Assets Value (NAV) per Share
Total Assets 1,987,374,538 2,048,069,900
Less. Total outstanding Liabilities 1,509,344,064 1,405,325,195
Net assets value 478,030,474 642,744,705
Divided by number of ordinery share 29,981,716 29,981,716
NAV 15.94 21.44
28.00 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
EPS Earnings Attributable to the ordinary (165,370,760) 9,813,096
Weight average no. of ordinary shares 29,981,716 29,981,716
EPS (5.52) 0.33
Earning per share has increased significantly due to increased sales revenue, control of cost of production and other
administrative expenses compared to last years corresponding period.
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Notes

Particulars

Amount in Taka

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
29.00 Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (Restated)
NOCF per Share No. of shI:rztooustiZiI:i Stajl}; frll(()iVZithe year ;;:;g?ﬁ?é gz:;gij?g
NOCEF per Share 0.57 2.33
Net operating cash flow has increased due to increased sales revenue, less outflow for cost of production and
administrative expenses compared to last years corresponding period.
30.00 Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operating Activities (Indirect Method)

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

Profit before Tax

Depreciation

Finanance Cost

Expected Credit Loss

Damaged Inventory

Interset on lease liability

Depreciation of right of use asset

Payment of lease liability

Decrease/ (Increase) in inventories

Decrease/ (Increase) in Trade Debtors

Decrease/ (Increase) in Advances, Deposits and Prepayments
Increase/ (Decrease) in Liabilities for expenses and others
Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities
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(167,863,009) (7,409,925)
37,427,041 39,416,855
120,176,826 116,441,798
10,000,000 -
40,000,000
112,824 112,823
574,140 984,240
(859,722) (1,149,281)
(24,069,520) 374,476
(5,815,551) (13,173,870)
1,000,000 (54,360,847)
5,620,472 (9,677,948)
. (2,500,290)
16,303,502 69,058,033

Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.



KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

31.00 Related Party Disclosure

The company, in normal course of business, carried out a number of transactions with other entities that fall within the
definition of related party contained in International Accounting Standard 24: Related Party Disclosures. All
transactions involving related parties arising in normal course of business are conducted on an arm’s length basis at
commercial rates, other than sister concern current account balance which is interest free, on the same terms and
conditions as applicable to the third parties. Details of transactions with related parties and balances with them as at
June 30, 2023 were as follows:

Natul.'e of Nature of Opening Transaction during the year )
Name of party | relation- ¢ G bal Closing balance
ship ransaction alance Dr. Cr.
S.A.B.M Humayun MD Loan 11,500,000 - - 11,500,000
S.A.K.M Salim | Chairman Loan 1,005,000 - - 1,005,000

Advance for
Land
Total 111,505,000 - - 111,505,000

S.F.AM Shajahan | Sponsor 99,000,000 - - 99,000,000

32.00 Disclosure for Purchase in Foreign Currency by the Company During the Year
No foreign transactions took place during the period as a form of L/C and other

33.00 Key Management Benefits Disclosure para 4 schedule XI Part II of the companies Act 1994:

Name of the Related Party Types of transaction Relationship | Transaction

Mr. S.A.B.M. Humayun Remuneration Mgnaglng 1,200,000
Director

Mr. S.A.K.M Salim Board Meeting Fees Director 30,000

Mr. S.A.B.M. Humayun Board Meeting Fees Director 30,000

Mr. Syed Saqeb Ahmed Board Meeting Fees Director 67,500

Mr. S.M.Munir Board Meeting Fees Inde?pendent 22,500
Director

Professor Mr.Sumon Das Board Meeting Fees Inde?pendent 67,500
Director

Mr.MD.Wali Ullah Board Meeting Fees Inde?pendent 67,500
Director

Total number of board meeting held during the year was 4, and the directors have been paid the TK.7500

34.00 Contingent Liability & Contingent Asset
There are no such transaction which may create contingent liability during the period.

35.00 Disclosure of Directors Remuneration under para 4 schedule XI Part II of the companies Act 1994:
Mr. S.A.B.M Humayun is acting as managing director in the company and is taking remuneration. However, car
facility was taken by him from the company for rendering his service. Details of remuneration paid to managing
director during the year July 01, 2022 to June 30, 2023 is as follows:

Name Designation Monthly | Bonusduring | 0 3 5023 June 30, 2022
Remuneration the year
Mr. S.A.B.M Humayun Managing 100,000 1,200,000 1,200,000
Director
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
36.00 Auditors' Remuneration
Name of the Auditor Purpose Fee Year
Kazi Zahir Khan & Co. Chartered Accountants Statutory Audit BDT 460,000 2022-2023
Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Chartered Compliance Audit BDT 57,500|  2022-2023
Accountants
37.00 Employees Mininmum Pay Disclosure
Particulars 2023 2022
Head Office Factory Head Office Factory
No. of Employees earn >
5,000 per month ? 463 ? .
No. of Employees earn <
5,000 per month
9 465 9 440
38.00 Production Capacity
2023 2022
in LBS in % in LBS in %
Installed capacity 9,315,000 100% 9,315,000 100%
Actual Production 4,287,800 46% 3,893,500 42%
Shortfall 5,027,200 54% 5,421,500 58%

39.00 Financial risk management
Introduction
The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, market risk (including interest rate risk),

and liquidity risk. The Company’s risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimize potential adverse effects on the Company’s financial performance. The Company uses derivative financial
instruments to economically hedge certain risk exposures. Financial risk management is carried out by accounts and
finance department under policies approved by the Board of Directors. Company finance identifies, evaluates, and
hedges financial risks in close co-operation with the Company’s operating units. The ‘Finance Policy’ provides
principles for specific areas, such as credit risk, interest rate risk, use of derivative financial instruments, and
investment of excess liquidity. This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each of the risks
arising from financial instruments and the Company’s objectives, policies, and processes for measuring and managing
risk. Further quantitative disclosures are included throughout these consolidated financial statements.

Carrying amounts of financial instruments by category

The following table shows the carrying amounts of financial instruments by category at the end of June 30, 2023:

Maturity analysis

Particulars Current >30 days >90 days >1 year Total

Loans and receivables:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,941,968 - - - 4,941,968

Trade and Other Receivables 12,334,081 16,034,305 18,501,121 14,800,897 61,670,404
D it

Advances, Deposits and 6,948,298 | 17,370,746 | 21,713,433 40,821,253 86,853,731

Prepayments

Balance at June 30, 2023 24,224,347 33,405,051 40,214,554 55,622,150 153,466,103

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost:

Long Term Loan 19,598,592 24,652,317 61,630,792 1,126,734,146 1,232,615,847

Liabilities for Expenses 5,385,560 2,125,879 2,834,505 3,826,582 14,172,525

Balance at June 30, 2023 24,984,152 26,778,196 | 64,465,297 | 1,130,560,728 1,246,788,372
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Credit risks:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to financial instruments fails to
meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from cash and cash equivalents, time deposits, and trade
accounts receivable.

The credit risk with Accounts Receivable is limited, as the Company has numerous clients located in various
geographical regions. The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of
each customer. For risk control, the customers are companied as follows (risk companies): governmental
organizations, listed public limited companies, and other customers. Credit limits are established for each customer,
whereby the credit limit represents the maximum open amount without requiring payments in advance or letters of
credit; these limits are reviewed regularly (credit check).

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset, including
derivative financial instruments, in the Statement of Financial Position. There are no commitments that could increase
this exposure to more than the carrying amounts.

Market risks

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rates, and other prices will affect the Company’s
result or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and
control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters while optimizing the return on risk.

Interest rate risk

At the reporting date, the Company had the following interest-bearing financial instruments: cash and cash
equivalents, time deposits, rent deposits, and bank liabilities. All cash and cash equivalents mature or reprise in the
short-term, no longer than three months.

Borrowings mainly bear interest at fixed rates. Cash and cash equivalents and borrowings issued at variable rates
expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk.

The Company does not account for any fixed-rate borrowings at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore a change
in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

The Company Finance manages the interest rate risk to reduce the volatility of the financial result as a consequence of
interest rate movements. For the decision whether new borrowings shall be arranged at a variable or fixed interest
rate, the Company Finance focuses on an internal long-term benchmark interest rate and considers the amount of cash
and cash equivalents held at a variable interest rate. Currently, the interest rate exposure is not hedged.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. Company
Finance manages the Company’s liquidity to ensure sufficient liquidity to meet all liabilities when due, under both
normal and stressed conditions, without facing unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.
Excess liquidity can be invested in instruments such as time deposits, government, and corporate bonds, shares of
publicly listed companies, and capital protected instruments.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including interest payments:

Carryin Between 1 Between 91 Between 1
BDT amofmtg and 90 days |and 360 days| and 2 years Over 2 years
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Long Term Loan 1,232,615,847 36,978,475 61,630,792 246,523,169 887,483,410
Liabilities for Expenses 14,172,525 5,109,148 9,063,377 - -
Balance at June 30, 2022 1,246,788,372 42,087,623 70,694,169 246,523,169 887,483,410
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

40.00 Event after the Balance Sheet Date:

40.01 The Board of Directors in its meeting held on October 29, 2023 has approved the Financial Statements for the year
ended June 30, 2023 and recommended 0% cash dividend for the all shareholders excluding sponsor shareholders
which is subject to approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) and authorize the
financial statements for issue.

40.02 Except the fact stated above, no circumstances have arisen since the balance sheet date, which would require
adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements or notes thereto.
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SAFKO

Head Office
House # 10, Block # B, Road # 1, Niketan, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh
Phone : 02-222280092, Fax : 02-222261017
Email : safko.saiham@gmail.com, Web : www.saiham-safko.com

Factory Location
Noyapara, Saiham Nagar, Madhabpur, Habigonj-3333 (Sylhet Division), Bangladesh.



